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MY I | w ot , November 13, 1984

- Docket Nos. 50-245
A 50-336

A04418

Dr. Thomas E. Murley, Regional Administrator

Region 1, U, S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, PA 19406

References: (1) W. G. Counsil letter to Dr. I, E. Murley, dated July 5, 1984,
(2) W. G, Counsil letter to Dr. T. E. Murley, dated July 5, 1984,
(3) T.T. Martin letter to W. G, Counsil, dated October 5, 1984.

Gentlemen:
Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit Nos. | and 2

Safeguards Continger.cy Plan, Revision 1
Suitability, Training and Qualification Plan, Revision 3

In References (1) and (2), Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (NN CO)
submitted Revision | to the Safeguards Contingency Plan, and Revision 3 to the
Suitability, Training and Qualification (ST&Q) Plan. In Reference (3) the Staff
requested NNECO to modify the above referenced submittals, due to questions
regarding the reduction in effectiveress determination.

Accordingly, NNECO hereby resubmits Revision | to the Millstone Nuclear
Power Station, Unit Nos. | and 2 Safeguards Contingency Plan. A description of
each change is provide in the attachment.

The NNECO Site Operations Review Committee has evaluated Revision | to the
Safeguards Contingency Plan pursuant to 10 CFR 50.54(p) and has determined
that this revision does not decrease the effectiveness of the Safeguards
Contingericy Plan.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 73.21(b), the Safeguards Contingency Plan is considered
Safeguards Information and as such, NNECO requests that the Safeguards () J,H{
Contingency Plan be withheld from public disclosure pursuant to .

10 CFR 2.7%0(d).
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Additionally, NNECO is evaluating Revision 3 to the ST&Q Plan, pursuan. to
10 CFR 20.90, and will submit a proposed Revision 3, upon completion of our
review, in the form of a license amendment request. Revision 2 will remain in
effec until Revision 3 receives NRC approval.

Should you have any questions >n this matter, r'ease feel free to contact us.
Very truly yours,
NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY COMPANY

A

W. G, Counsi
Senior Vice President

cc:  Mr. J. A, Zwolinski
Mr. J. R, Miller




